NOTICE

BATCH 2014/15

LCR- 07™ ROTATION

7th  rotation of the LCR scheduled to be recommenced from
Wednesday 09.12.2020 to Saturday 26.12.2020. You are strickly advice to
follow all the health precautions during your appointment and please

follow the schedule accordingly.

Appointment Group Consultant Hospital
Medicine 1 Group 05 Dr K Kularatne TH Kandy
Dr S Bowattage
Medicine 2 Group 09 Dr T Kannangara TH Kandy
Dr W Dissanayake
Dr K Jayasinghe
Medicine 3 Group 03 Dr S Azhar TH Kandy
Dr J Senadeera
Surgery 1 Group 06 Dr M M Senaratne TH Kandy
Surgery 2 Group 10 Dr S M M Niyas TH Kandy
Surgery 3 Group 04 Dr E A D Udayakumara TH Kandy
Psychiatry Group 01 Dr G Abeywardena TH Kandy
Dr SCA Arambepola
Obstetrics & Group 07 Dr S Hemapriya - 07 (a) TH Kandy
Gyanecology Dr W Abeykoon- 07 (b)
Paediatrics Group 02 Dr L Hettiarachchi 02 (a) SBCSH,Peradeniya
Dr M Nilam 02 (b)
Orthopedic Dr A Mulaaraachchi - Ortho | TH, Peradeniya
Surgery/Neuro Dr R Pallawala - Ortho
Surgery/Cardiology | Group 08 Prof. K B Galketiya- Neuro S
Dr S Jayawickrama - Cardio | TH, Kandy
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Professor S A M Kularatne
Clinical Coordinator

Copy - Dean /Faculty of Medicine
Heads of the clinical Departments

AR/Medicine



Department of Medical Education

Faculty of Medicine, University of Peradeniya

Peradeniya, Sri Lanka
Telephone: 94.81.2396476, 94.81.2388949, Fax: 94.81.2389106

December 08, 2020

To All Heads of the Clinical Departments

Medical Students - 2014/15 Batch
Long Clinical Rotation - Clelrkship 07

This has reference to my previous letter dated 22nd October 2020 informing you the 07th
clerkship of the Long Clinical Rotation schedued to be commenced from 02.11.2020.

Due to the prevailing situation of the Covid-19 pandemic, the aforesaid rotation couldn’t
be started on the scheduled date and the Faculty has decided to recommence the said
appointment from Wednesday 09t to Saturday 26t December 2020.

In addition to that, I would like to inform you that, the students were adviced to take
necessary precautions during the appointment.

I shall be grateful if you could please ask your departmental administration staff to
prepare the students attendence registers to be forwarded to the relevent consultants.

Please note that the amended roster is also attached herewith for your perusal.

Yours sincerely
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Professor S A M Kularatne
Clinical Coordinator
Copies to Dean/Medicine

Heads of relevant clinical departments



